City of Cleveland Memorandum

Frank G. Jackson, Mayor

TO: Kevin J. Kelley, Chair
Committee of the Whole

FROM: Michael McGrath, Director
Department of Public Safety

DATE: December 4, 2017
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1412-17 Authorizing the Director of Public Safety to Apply for

and Accept a grant from the US Dept. of Homeland Security for the FY16
Assistance to Firefighters Grant

Ordinance No. 1412-17 would authorize the Director of Public Safety to apply for and
accept a grant in the amount of $286,173.00 from the US Department of Homeland
Security for the FY 2016 Assistance to Firefighters Grant. If approved by Council, the
legislation will provide funding for equipment including thermal imaging cameras and
training for the Division of Fire.

The grant award amount is $286,173.00 and includes a local match amount of
$28,617.00, and is for the Grant Period from July 14, 2017 to July 13, 2018. The funding
source for the matching funds is the Division of Fire operating budget, Fund 01, Subfund
001, Department 6003.



